From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Cc: Bertran lie EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MLA bullets - Rush
Date: March 16, 2018 2:58:56 PM

How’'s this for speedy? Reg's team is awesome as always-and Friday afternoon no less!

e Moody Middle, Seismic replacement
o 450 capacity middle school with NLC
o 95% complete- occupancy is at spring break
o $28.7 million, all provincial funding

e Banting Middle, Seismic replacement
o 550 capacity middle school with NLC
o 60% complete- occupancy Sept 2018

o $24.7 million, $23.7 provincial funding and $1 million from SD.

Thanks!

Julie Charlton | Manager, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
m: (250) 216-7142 e: Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX; Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX
Subject: MLA bullets - Rush

Happy Friday!

So sorry to do this, but | had a last minute request from caucus to provide information on Port
Moody Middle and Banting Middle schools in Port Moody. MLA Glumac is speaking to constituents
on Monday evening. Looking for any information on the construction — where the project is at —

and how much provincial funding has gone into the projects.
Possibility of getting that info by Monday?

Thanks a million,
Melissa
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Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | C:250-213-1432 | 0O: 250-387-0896
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Bullets
Date: March 21, 2018 3:07:04 PM

Melissa — another question. You had said a meeting for mid-April so is this for a constituent meeting

then in his role as an MLA?

Thanks.
Julie C.

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets

Hi Julie,
Is there information available about Holocaust curriculum?

Thanks,
Melissa

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.be.ca | €: 250-213-1432 | 0: 250-387-0896
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Cc: Bertran lie EDUC:EX; M man, William EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Bullets

Date: March 6, 2018 12:10:17 PM

Attachments: 201259 MLA Bullets Learning Disabilities ADHD.docx

Hi Melissa. Please find attached bullets as requested.
Many thanks!
Julie Charlton | Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
m: (250) 216-7142 e: Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets

Hi Julie,

May | please have bullets on ADHD learning disability designation. Specifically, whether or not there
is a designation and where parents can find updated information.

MLA Mike Farnworth

Many thanks,

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca
250-213-1432
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Cc: Bertran lie EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: MLA Bullets

Date: March 5, 2018 11:16:16 AM

Attachments: 201272 MLA Bullets - Schools and Education in the Bountiful Community.pdf

Hi Melissa. Please find attached bullets as requested.
Many thanks.
Julie Charlton | Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
m: (250) 216-7142 e: Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets

Hi Julie,

When it rains it pours! Sorry for the barrage of MLA bullets today!

May | please have bullets for MLA Michelle Mungall, Creston-Nelson, with reference to the

following:

e What measures is the new BC Government taking to address the long-standing
oversight in education in Bountiful — both at the Mormon Hills School, and in the FLDS

homeschooling programs?

I think that is a bit of a loaded question, but perhaps we could provide some background on

the school and the homeschooling program?

Many thanks,

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca
250-213-1432
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Bullets
Date: March 27, 2018 4:35:15 PM

Hi Melissa. Program area has come back to advise that we can explain our engagement to date, but
is this back pocket info, or are you using for a specific meeting the MLA is having?

Many thanks for clarification.
Best,
Julie C.

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets

Hi Julie,

May | please have MLA Bullets for Brookes school in MLA Mitzi Dean’s riding?
https://westshore.brookes.org/

Thank you,

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | €:250-213-1432 | 0: 250-387-0896
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MLA bullets

Date: March 5, 2018 12:23:13 PM
Okay will do!

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: MLA bullets

Hi Julie,

Please see attached letter. The constituency office is looking to craft a response and is hoping for
some relevant information/key messages.

Many thanks,

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca
250-213-1432

Pages 7 of 12 EDU-2019-91139



From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Bullets?
Date: March 19, 2018 9:32:00 AM

Hi Melissa. Yes, we’ll follow up.

Thanks!
Julie C.

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 9:27 AM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets?

Good morning Julie,

Please see the following from a constituency assistant

“Steve Thomson, MLA

I'm trying to have my teacher certification reinstated. | have been a teacher/|S-22 and
have filed all necessary documentation and paid the necessary fees associated with the process.

$.22 has asked m to get my certification in order to help them with tempoary administrative shortages.
Unfortunately, even after several months have passed and several requests, the BC Teacher Regulation Branch
will not provide any information on the status of my application .

My file number is s.22 . Could you please contact them and encourage them to contact me with my application
status and have them provide a reasonable timeline.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
s.22

Is there any information we can provide? Or can you forward this to the appropriate desk?
Many thanks,
Melissa

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | €:250-213-1432 | O: 250-387-0896
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Cc: M man, William EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: MLA Bullets?

Date: March 23, 2018 11:49:29 AM

Attachments: 201742 MLA Thomson Bullets Recertification.dotx

Hi Melissa. Please find attached bullets as requested.
Many thanks!
Julie Charlton | Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
m: (250) 216-7142 e: Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 9:27 AM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets?

Good morning Julie,

Please see the following from a constituency assistant

“Steve Thomson, MLA

I'm trying to have my teacher certification reinstated. | have been a teacher $-22 and
have filed all necessary documentation and paid the necessary fees associated with the process.

$.22  has asked m to get my certification in order to help them with tempoary administrative shortages.
Unfortunately, even after several months have passed and several requests, the BC Teacher Regulation Branch
will not provide any information on the status of my application .

My file number is s.22 . Could you please contact them and encourage them to contact me with my application
status and have them provide a reasonable timeline.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
5.22

Is there any information we can provide? Or can you forward this to the appropriate desk?

Many thanks,

Melissa

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.be.ca | €:250-213-1432 | O: 250-387-0896

Pages 9 of 12 EDU-2019-91139



From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Peace Promotion Initiatives in the Public School System - United Nations Association in Canada
Date: March 13, 2018 10:37:33 AM

Hi Melissa. Just need some more context on this as we have not been involved with anything like
this in the past. | would recommend just getting staff advice on this (bullets) and wonder if this
should be directed to our governance area or even learning transformation. Kind of a mix of
information in the letter so if you could provide some more direction, that would be greatly
appreciated.

Thanks!
Julie C.

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Peace Promotion Initiatives in the Public School System - United Nations Association in

Canada

Hi Julie,
Please see attached for MO incoming. BN required.

Thanks!
Melissa

From: LBANH [mailto:Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: Peace Promotion Initiatives in the Public School System - United Nations Association in Canada
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Vancouver Island Regional Libraries - Bullets for MLA Rice
Date: March 16, 2018 3:54:43 PM

Okay no problem and will do.

You have a great weekend as well!

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: Vancouver Island Regional Libraries - Bullets for MLA Rice

Hi Julie,
MLA Rice is looking for some background information to draft a response to the attached letter.

Thanks a million!
Have a great weekend!!

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | €:250-213-1432 | 0: 250-387-0896
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Cc: M man, William EDUC:EX; Bertran lie EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver Island Regional Libraries - Bullets for MLA Rice

Date: March 21, 2018 12:47:55 PM

Attachments: 201723 MLA Bullets Library Funding Vancouver Island March 21 2018.docx

Hi Melissa. Please find attached bullets as requested.
Many thanks.
Julie Charlton | Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
m: (250) 216-7142 e: Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: Vancouver Island Regional Libraries - Bullets for MLA Rice

Hi Julie,

MLA Rice is looking for some background information to draft a response to the attached letter.

Thanks a million!
Have a great weekend!!

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | C:250-213-1432 | 0O: 250-387-0896

Pages 12 of 12 EDU-2019-91139



